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From: Norman K Peterson [petersonn@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 2:46 PM
To: Govan, Tekia; Muniz, Adrian; Klos, John
Cc: Michael K Brandon
Subject: RAI Renumbering Letter (NRC3-13-003
Attachments: NRC3-13-0035 (Cover Letter).pdf

Please see the attached courtesy copy of the cover letter.  Attachments make it to large to send 
electronically.  Hardcopies are being sent through UPS. 
  
Tracking numbers are as follows: 
  
John Klos: 1Z642A3R0196067427 
Adrian Muniz: 1Z642A3R0191493921 
Tekia Govan: 1Z624A3R0196848584 
Document Control Desk: 1Z642A3R0190224240 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1299  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   
(OF02A47FB6.C32F3B2F-ON85257C39.006C9BA4-85257C39.006C9BD7)  
 
Subject:   RAI Renumbering Letter (NRC3-13-003  
Sent Date:   12/6/2013 2:46:17 PM  
Received Date:  12/6/2013 2:46:55 PM  
From:    Norman K Peterson 
 
Created By:   petersonn@dteenergy.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Michael K Brandon" <brandonm@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Muniz, Adrian" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Klos, John" <John.Klos@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   dteenergy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    339      12/6/2013 2:46:55 PM  
NRC3-13-0035 (Cover Letter).pdf    645804  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






